Sienel, Beth

From: Dole, Brian

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2004 2:42 PM

To: VTY - All Users

Subject: FYI: Curator, Empac, 12K, éSOMS, Humper, Flems & Trak2000 Sun Mar 7 Mthly Downtime &

Mar 21 Pre-Outage Downtime

FYI:
The Curator, Empac, Envyint (12K), eSOMS, Humperf,
Rems & Trak2000 Oracle Databases will be taken offiine
this Sunday Mar 7t for Normal Monthly Maintenance &
Backups per plant schedule.

The above applications will also be taken down on

Sunday Mar 21¢t for backups instead of April 4,
in support of RFO24.

Calis to control room and check points will be initiated
with retum calls afier the related databases are back on-line.

Curator, Envyint, eSOMS, Humperf, Rems & Trak2000
should each be off-line approx. 30 mins.

Empac should be off-line for approx. 2 Hrs.

P3 Users Note:  The P3 to Empac Interface for Sunday may
not run if the Empac Database is off-line.
The Interface will run the following night
as usual, re-synching the databases.

PCRS Note: Please be aware that PCRS Department
' Head Notification may also be affected
during this down time.

Please call me for questions or concems
Thank You in advance for your support.

Brian Dole
ENVY Oracle DBA/Software Engineer

Information in this record was deleted : _ ’1/0\,
in accordance with the Freedom of Informafion c//

Act, exemptions 1
FOIA- 267




